

Canyon Crest Community Council

October 19, 2022

Time: 3:30 pm

Place: via Zoom

Present:

Dr. Sean Edwards, Deanna Lee, Ruth Burt, Cindy Drummond, Kate Platt, Seralina McCormick-Danielson, John Lundell, Shane Wright, Brooke MacDonald

Minutes:

I. Welcome—Dr. Edwards

II. Sharing—Land Trust Information (via State presentation video)

III. Discussion: email from the district requesting people to serve on a library materials review committee—district forum. Three teachers from our school are requested—meet as needed. The district needs a big pool of volunteers to help. Ruth, John, Seralina all agreed to participate.

IV. Land Trust

- a. Slides were sent last night for everyone's review.
- b. Reviewed the information from USBE (Utah State Board of Education), School Land Trust (YouTube video)--"Why School Community Councils Exist".
 1. School Safety
 2. Digital Citizenship
 3. School-Specific Issues
 4. School Land Trust
- c. Our committee is a way to involve the voices of parents and teachers.
- d. The video also helped committee members understand the history/background of Land Trust.

V. 22-23 Land Trust Plan for Canyon Crest

- a. Allotted \$56,181.00 for AIA + \$7, 826 for salary adjustments due to greater costs.
- b. \$5,000 for Professional development for: Pathways of Progress, Tier 2 Interventions, EL teaching and grade level data reviews.

VI. Questions about the Plan? No questions were broached.

VII. School Improvement Plan goals were discussed:

- a. Literacy—increase 5% (growth)
- b. Math—82% of students achieving benchmark or above.
 1. Question about the math goal and about the data.
- c. PBIS—10 ROAR cards per student

VIII. Internet Safety

- a. Guide was given in the slides.
- b. USBE discussion guide.
- c. Provides good information.
- d. Current plan to use NetSmartz program (recommended by USBE).
- e. Discussion for committee approval/disapproval.

- f. School-wide presentation?
 - g. Should we have a representative meet with the committee?
 - 1. Committee decided upon having a representative come and meet.
 - h. Committee gave feedback from previous experiences with NetSmartz
 - i. Timeline discussed (possibility of having it during White Ribbon Week)
- IX. Connecting with Parents
- a. Discussion about how to disseminate information to our school community
 - 1. The importance of the council
 - 2. Getting feedback from parents
- X. Parent Items
- a. Vestibule—how is it going? Feedback?
 - b. Halloween—access to building and parade route. Signs for each grade level?
 - c. Christmas. Parent check in? Stagger starts?
 - d. School social media. Landing page? Getting more resources out there.